PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 10:57 AM

To: PSLU Committee ‘

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Alohg,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th Fl
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 3:06 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate @dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawail.gov;
Mayors.Office @co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies.
As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment. Despite this, in 2018
Gov Ige implemented legislation for deployment of 5G across the state.

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment. It builds on existing 3G and 4G/LTE
infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential
neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high {millimeter
wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base stations
clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000 new transmitting satellites in space.

We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific
studies are completed and show this technology poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.

andrew stevens

fisherandre83 @gmail.com

warrenton, mo

we dont need to be radiated! Its teranny



PSLU Commiittee

From: Kelly King

Sent: ' Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:38 AM

To: : PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th Fl
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 1:36 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
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
neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter
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

Chasare Latta
chasaretravis@gmail.com
Makawao, Hawaii



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 2:09 PM

To: PSLU Committee

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

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 10:29 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@ co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
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

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment. it builds on existing 3G and 4G/LTE
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

Zoe DelCastillo
zoendelcastillo@gmail.com
Makawao, Hawaii

A'ole



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 2:09 PM

To: PSLU Committee ,
Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th FI
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 10:24 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; Ikaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

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
wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. it involves millions of new 5G base stations
clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000 new transmitting satellites in space.

We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific
studies are completed and show this technology poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.

Tabitha Berghian
taberghian@gmail.com
Honolulu, Hi

Honolulu



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King :

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 3:17 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th Fi
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: John Calvert <jcalvert@crystal3.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 8:08 PM ,

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

John Calvert
jcalvert@crystal3.com
Pahoa, HI

TESTING 123



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 3:17 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: ‘FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th FI
Wailuku HI 96793 '
mauicounty.us

From: Troika Saint Germain <troika@stgermainco.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 12:28 PM v

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate @dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
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

Troika Saint Germain
troika@stgermainco.com
Mount Shasta, California
This is CRIMINAL!H!



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:39 AM

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

From: John Hope <kickcorporateass@ posteo.net>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 12:09 PM

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

John Hope
kickcorporateass@posteo.net
San Francisco, CA



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:40 AM

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

From: Pasha Yushin <pasha@inlioni.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 10:04 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolu|u.gov>

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

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment, It builds on existing 3G and 4G/LTE
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

- Pasha Yushin
pasha@inlioni.com
Honolulu, Hi
5G is harmful to health!



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:40 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Alcha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th Fi
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Alan Horn <alan@alanhorn5d.space>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 6:32 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@® hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

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

Alan Horn
alan@alanhorn5d.space
Sebastopol, CA

stop irradiating people



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:41 AM

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

From: Orlean Koehle <caleagle @sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 12:12 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawali.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
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
As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans; animals and the environment. Desplte this, in 2018
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

Orlean Koehle

caleagle@sbcglobal.net

Santa Rosa, CA

Having dome much research and written a book about 5G, | totally agree how harmful it is and agree with this petition.



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: _ Friday, September 06, 2019 9:45 AM

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

From: grant smith <grant1967 @bigpond.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 9:30 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawail.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
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

grant smith
grant1967 @bigpond.com
macquarie, ACT



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:46 AM

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

From: eva vass <vassevarozsa@yahoo.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 7:41 PM

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

eva vass
vassevarozsa@yahoo.ca
Hornby island,.bc

T MUST BE STOPPED!



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:48 AM

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

From: Sarah E Porter <seportersicn@hotmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 2:37 PM »

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawali.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org _

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

Sarah E Porter
seporterslcn@hotmail.com
Kula, HI



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

From: Helene Robertson <helie@comcast.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 1:44 PM

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
neighborhoods (every few houses}, using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter
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

Helene Robertson

helie@comcast.net

San Anselmo, CA .

| am from Hawaii and visit family there often. | am totally against 5G because the health hazards have not been properly
investigated and pose a threat to the health of Hawaii residents, especially children. '



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:49 AM

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

From: Diva Hasan <divadhair@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:10 PM

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
neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high {miflimeter
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

Diva Hasan
diva4hair@sbcglobal.net
chicago, IL



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King _

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:49 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: : FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th F
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: paul-andré schabracq <pas8 @comcast.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 11:15 AM

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

paul-andré schabracq
pas8@comcast.net
Sebastopol, CA



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:50 AM

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

From: Laurie Eisler <leisler@sonic.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 10:01 AM

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

Laurie Eisler
leisler@sonic.net
Cotati, CA



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:51 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108 .

200 South High Street, 7th Fi
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

----- Original Message----- v

From: Kathleen Pierson <kpierson94@mac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 10:00 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office @co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@ mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
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
neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic ievels of extremely high {millimeter
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

Kathleen Pierson

kpierson94@mac.com

Los Angeles, Ca . .

5G is a lethal military weapon for the battlefield and it has no place in our cities and communities



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

From: Diane Heath <writingforgodot@hotmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 8:07 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate @dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawali.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshirc@kauai.gov;
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
Gov Ige implemented legislation for deployment of 5G across the state. '

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

Diane Heath
writingforgodot@hotmail.com
Bend, Oregon



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:52 AM

To: - PSLU Committee

Subject: ~ FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th Fl
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: james mancini <jmancici@aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 7:58 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawail.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
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

james mancini

jmancici@aol.com

Queens, ny

this is a mortal sin against humanity



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

From: Ann Bowes <bowess@annsfarm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 6:25 AM

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

Ann Bowes
bowess@annsfarm.com
Moscow, Idaho



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:53 AM

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

From: Kathleen Stilwell <kathleen.stilwell@protonmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 5:29 AM

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
neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic leveis of extremely high (millimeter
wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base stations
clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000 new transmitting satellites in space.

We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until ihdependent scientific
studies are completed and show this technology poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.

Kathleen Stilwell
kathleen.stilwell@protonmail.com
Laporte, PA



PSLU Committee

From: » Kelly King

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

----- Original Message----- .

From: Mary Copping <coppingmary@outlook.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 5:27 AM _

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawalicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org ‘

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

Mary Copping
coppingmary@outlook.com
Stowmarket , UK

NO to 5G



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

From: Deborah Landowne <dlandowne@att.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:37 AM

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

Subject: Stop 5G Unti! Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied

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

Deborah Landowne

dlandowne@att.net

San Rafael, CA

| won't be able to visit HI any longer if there is 5G. Nor will | want to, it will ruin everything!



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:54 AM

To: PSLU Committee v

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

From: Irma DeVries <bondservant@xplornet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:33 AM

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
Gov lge implemented legislation for deployment of 5G across the state.

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

Irma DeVries
bondservant@xplornet.com
Harriston, Ontario



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:54 AM

To: PSLU Committee.

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

From: Karen Fenneman <desertrose60@centurylink.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:09 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; [kaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org .

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

Karen Fenneman

desertrose60@centurylink.net

Phoenix, AZ

Please stop this attempt to decimate life in this beautiful paradise!



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:55 AM

To: PSLU Committee :

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

From: Andrew Scuily <scully722@comcast.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 3:47 AM

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

Andrew Scully

scully722@comcast.net

Port Charlotte, FL

Disgraceful --- absolutely unacceptable.



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

From: Julie Figueroa <figd159@icloud.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 3:46 AM

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
wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones, It involves millions of new 5G base stations
clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000 new transmitting satellites in space.

We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific
studies are completed and show this technology poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.

Julie Figueroa
figd159@icloud.com
Port Charlotte, FL

This MUST be stopped!



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:56 AM

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

From: Dorina Rosin <dorina.rosin@gmx.de>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 8:38 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org '

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

Dorina Rosin
dorina.rosin@gmx.de
Kealakekua, HI



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

From: Lori DelBello <loveheals@hawaii.rr.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 5:03 AM

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

Lori DelBello
loveheals@hawaii.rr.com
Wailuku, HI



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:57 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: ' FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th F
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Dianne Warren <dijozip777 @hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 5:43 AM

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
infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small celi antennas blanketing residential
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

Dianne Warren
dijozip777 @hotmail.com
Dunnelion, Fl 34432



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:59 AM

To: : PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aioha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th FI
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

-----Original Message-----

From: U Hulsey <dragongal @ hawaii.rr.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 9:57 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate @dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org :

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless tec'hnologies.
As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment. Despite this, in 2018
Gov Ige implemented legislation for deployment of 5G across the state.

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment. It builds on existing 3G and 4G/LTE
infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newiy erected smail celi antennas blanketing residential
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

U Hulsey
dragongal@hawaii.rr.com
Kailua Kona, Hawaii



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:.02 AM

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

From: Celeste Eaton <Celeste@celestialsonics.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 7:13 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; aJkaneshlro@kaual gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studled

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies.
As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment. Despite this, in 2018
Gov Ige implemented legislation for deployment of 5G across the state.

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment. It-builds on existing 3G and 4G/LTE
infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential
neighborhoods {every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter
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

Celeste Eaton
Celeste@celestialsonics.com
Captain Cook, Hl



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King -

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:03 AM

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

From: Miles Mulcahy <miles@aloha.net>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 7:12 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawail.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org’ ‘

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

Miles Mulcahy
miles@aloha.net
Capt Cook, HI



PSLU Commiittee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:03 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be  Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th Fl
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Merle Alberts <malberts54@msn.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 6:23 AM

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

Merle Alberts
malberts54@msn.com
Kealakeku , Hi

This needs to stop NOW!!



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

From: Janet Colli <becolli@mindspring.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 3:26 AM

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

Janet Colli
becolli@mindspring.com
Coupeville, Wa



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
Wailuku H} 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Kerry Keegan <kerry@kerrykeegan.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 12:02 AM _

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

Kerry Keegan
kerry@kerrykeegan.com
Freeport, ME



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:04 AM

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

From: Veronigue Leferink <vleferink@live.nl>

Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2019 9:18 PM

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
neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic fevels of extremely high (millimeter
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

Veronique Leferink
vleferink@live.nl
Kona, Hawaii



PSLU Committee

From: ’ Kelly King

Sent: ) Friday, September 06, 2019 10:04 AM

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

From: Katharina Schneider <design@kreatives.at>

Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2019 8:48 PM

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

Katharina Schneider
design@kreatives.at
Wien, Wien



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:07 AM

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

From: Steve Royer <steve9178@hotmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2019 8:23 AM

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
infrastructure but is‘is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential
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

Steve Royer
steve9178@hotmail.com
Lahaina, Hawaii



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:07 AM

To: . PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
with Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th Fl
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Chani Goering <chani.goering@outlook.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2019 1:37 AM

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

Chani Goering
chani.goering@outlook.com
Kihei, HI



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King _

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:08 AM

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

From: Stephen Englander <isaiah@onevoiceofpeace.org>

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2019 3:03 PM

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

Stephen Englander
isaiah@onevoiceofpeace.org
Honaunau, Hi

Stop invading our brains



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:09 AM

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

From: Margaret Waldbauer <drdexter @llwelimed.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 9:53 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor @kauai.gov; aJkaneshlro@kaual gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; tkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

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

Margaret Waldbauer

drdexter@llwellmed.com

Captain Cook, hi

There have been no studies to show us that 5g is safe. Do not allow this!



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:21 AM

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

From: Manuela Chamberlin <mnmchambi@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:03 PM

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

Manuela Chamberlin
mnmchambi@hotmail.com
Hawi, Hl '
IMUA



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:24 AM

To: PSLU Committee ’

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

From: bonnie fish <fish@connect.com.fj>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 12:58 PM

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

bonnie fish

fish@connect.com.fj

kula, hi

stop 5G, an assault on our well being



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:25 AM

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

From: Theresa Thompson <ranchgirl808 @aol.com>

Sent: Monday, August 12,2019 11:11 AM

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

Theresa Thompson
ranchgirl808@aol.com
Makawao, HI



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:26 AM

To: ‘ PSLU Committee

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

From: Carlene Dela Cruz <decoi@hawaii.edi>

Sent: Sunday, August 11, 2019 6:30 PM

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

Carlene Dela Cruz
decoi@hawaii.edi
Makawao, Hawaii



PSLU Commiittee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 1:04 PM

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

From: Marion McHenry <bob-marion@hawaiiantel.net>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 6:02 PM :

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office @co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org ’

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

Marion McHenry
bob-marion@hawaiiantel.net
Princeville, Hi -



PSLU Committee

From: ‘Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 1:05 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th FI -
Wailuku HI 96793 '
mauicounty.us

From: Deborah Davis <deborah@imaginariums.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 3:05 PM

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

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects.of radiation from wireless technologies.
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

Deborah Davis
deborah@imaginariums.com
Pahoa, HI

NO 5G!



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 1:06 PM

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

From: Christina Caputo <misstina77 @hotmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 11:16 AM

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

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects-of radiation from wireless technologies.
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

Christina Caputo
misstina77@hotmail.com
Pahoa, HI

No 5G please and aloha



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
South Maui Residency '
Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th FI
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Robbye Foerster <robbyeher@hotmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 11:01 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mavyors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor @kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
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

‘Robbye Foerster
robbyeher@hotmail.com
Baytown, Texas

Do not touch sacred land!



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Saturday, September 07, 2019 1:00 PM

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

mauijcounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 10:59 PM

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

Aloha,

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies.
As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment. Despite this, in 2018
Gov Ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state.

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and
4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential
neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter
wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base stations
clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000 new transmitting satellites in space.

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place
a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology
poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.

Jennifer Napihaa
mylyfe.73@gmail.com
Hilo, Hawaii



PoLu-vyz_
PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 8:42 AM

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

Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2019 4:45 PM

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

Joel Goldfarb
joel@flex.com
Kihei, HI



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 8:54 AM

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

Sent: Sunday, September 22,2019 7:01 AM

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

Annette Pardini
annetteonmaui@gmail.com
Makawao, Hi

NO 5G on Maui!



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 8:54 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King
South Maui Residency

Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 7th Fi
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2019 6:00 PM

To: planning@mauicounty.gov; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Keani N. Rawlins
<Keani.Rawlins@mauicounty.us>; Tasha A. Kama <Tasha.Kama@mauicounty.us>; Riki Hokama
<Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; Mike J. Molina
<Mike.Molina@mauicounty.us>; Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Shane M. Sinenci
<Shane.Sinenci@mauicounty.us>; Yukilei Sugimura <Yukilei.Sugimura@mauicounty.us>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us

Subject: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied

Attn: Lana'i Planning Commission. Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Proven Safe

Secretive, experimental, high altitude technology (massive drones, pseudo-satellites, huge helium balloons, etc.) with
4G/5G wireless communication payloads that beam toxic wireless radiation deep into land and ocean, into all life forms,
should not be allowed in Hawai'i airspace.

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies www.Biolnitiative.org show the negative health effects of radiation from
wireless technologies. 5G especially is an alarming health hazard www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal

Wireless technology poses significant harm to humans, animals, marine life, and the environment. We do not consent to
this harmful and invasive technology. We respectfully ask you to please protect the Hawaiian islands, follow the
Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawai'l airspace unless it can be proven safe.
www.KeepYourPower.org/drone

Annie OConnor
annieswales22@yahoo.com
Massachusetts



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 12:20 PM

To: PSLU Committee '

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:55 AM

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
neighborhoods {every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high {millimeter
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

Ashur Hall
ashur.x.333@gmail.com
Pahoa, HI



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 9:10 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 7:43 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@ dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov>

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied -

Aloha,

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies.
As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment. Despite this, in 2018
Gov Ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. :

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

Helen Swinney
belladonnad444@yahoo.com
Kamuela, Hi



PSLU Committee

From: ' Kelly King

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 3:00 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 25,2019 11:16 AM

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

Mara Stevens

honuamea7 @gmail.com

Kamuela, 96743

Been having trouble sending on your site



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 9:04 AM

To: _ PSLU Committee

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

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 7:54 AM

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

Nikki Jackson
nikkisjackson19@yahoo.com
Wailuku, HI



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King ‘

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 4:47 PM

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

————— Original Message-----

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 2:33 PM

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
Gov lge implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state.

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

Judy ltzig Heine
jaitzig@msn.com
Kapaau, Hi 96755



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 8:49 AM

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

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 4:38 PM

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

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologie's.
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

Dana G Moss
7limu@hawaiiantel.net
Kapaau, Hawaii



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 8:51 AM

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

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 11:47 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov;
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; tkaika Anderson <ianderson@honoluiu.gov>

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

Sophia Bowart

sophiabowart@gmail.com

Hawi, Hawaii i .

We need to do more testing to prove it is safe before installation all over the islands and near school children.



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

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 8:05 AM

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

Momilani White
76KanakaWahine@gmail.com
Hawi, Hawaii

No 5G in NorthKohalal!!!
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